



TAÇA DO MUNDO ANADIA

2016



GINÁSTICA ARTÍSTICA

CAR DE ANADIA - SANGALHOS 23 A 26 DE JUNHO

Table of contents

 Or 	rganisation	2
1.1	Foreword	2
1.2	Organising Committee	3
1.3	Fédération Internationale de Gymnastique (FIG)	3
2. Co	ompetition	4
2.1	Program	4
2.2	Competition and warm-up Hall	5
2.3	New elements	5
2.4	Requests for apparatuses raise	5
2.5	Training program	6
2.6	Competition and warm up format	8
2.7	Starting orders for finals	8
2.8	Floor Exercise music	9
2.9	Warm up and competition equipment	9
2.10		
2.11	WAG gymnasts nominative entries	12
2.12	P MAG judges nominative entries	14
2.13	WAG judges nominative entries	15
2.14	FIG technical delegates	16
2.15	Scoring	16
2.16	Inquiries	16
2.17	Doping controls	16
2.18	Medical and paramedical assistance	16
2.19	Prize money	16
3. Ac	dministration	18
3.1	Accommodation	18
3.2	International transportation	18
3.3	Local transportation	18
3.4	Visa	19
3.5	FIG licenses	19
3.6	Insurance	19
⊿ Pr	ractical informations	21

1. Organisation

1.1 Foreword

Organising a World Cup stage in Portugal in Artistic Gymnastics is part of a plan to promote our sport in our country and abroad. This helps to call the media attention and to show the Portuguese population the beauty of this sport.

Both an honour and a pleasure it is, surely, a big responsibility that we undertake with energy and enthusiasm.

The day is approaching and we look forward to receive in our country all of you for what, we hope, will be an experience to remember.

Everything is being carefully prepared for our gymnastics friends from around the world to feel both comfortable and motivated.

So, pack your gear, have a safe journey and come to us in the end of the month for a fantastic World Challenge Cup in Men and Women Artistic Gymnastics.

See you in Anadia!!

1.2 Organising Committee

President	João Paulo Rocha
Executive Board	Álvaro Sousa
	Paula Araújo
Financial Board	Ricardo Antunes
	Sandra Vieira
Technical Board & competition	André Nogueira
management	

Accommodation, Catering &	Rafael Lopes
Transportation	
Protocol & social programme	Joana Carvalho
Marketing & Media	Elena Rosca
Security management	Gonçalo Corceiro
Responsible for judges MAG	Pedro Sebastião
Responsible for judges WAG	Liliana Rodrigues
Volunteers	João Gabriel Marques
Accreditation	Paula Araújo
Equipment	João Santos

Gymnastics Federation of Portugal (GFP)

Contact Person: Paula Araújo – Secretary General

Estrada da Luz, n.º30 – A 1600-159 Lisboa - Portugal

Tel: +351.218141145 / Fax: +351.218142950

e-mail: gympor@gympor.com website: www.fgp-ginastica.pt

1.3 Fédération Internationale de Gymnastique (FIG)

Fédération Internationale de Gymnastique

Contact person : Terhi Toivanen

Avenue de la gare 12

1003 Lausanne / Switzerland Tel: +41 (0)21 321 55 10 Fax: +41 (0)21 321 55 19

e-mail: ttoivanen@fig-gymnastics.org website: www.fig-gymnastics.com

2.Competition

2.1 Program

2.1 Progra		<u></u>
June 20 th	Monday	
All day	Arrival of delegations	
14H00-18H00	Training as per request in the warm up hall	Warm up hall
June 21 st	Tuesday	
All day	Arrival of delegations	
_		
14H00-18H00	Training as per request in the warm up hall	Warm up hall
June 22 nd	Wednesday	•
All day	Arrival of FIG technical delegates	
9H15 – 19H00	Official trainings	Competition Hall
		Warm up hall
16H00 -16H30	SIPIGym (scoring system) instruction for WAG	Competition hall
16H30 - 17H00	SIPIGym (scoring system) instruction for MAG	Competition hall
19H30 - 20H15	Reception	Museu do Vinho
20H15 -21H00	Orientation meeting	Museu do Vinho
June 23 rd	Thursday	
9H00 – 12H00	Training as per request in the warm up hall	Warm up hall
14H00 – 15H00	Judges meeting WAG/MAG	WAG/MAG judges room
111100 101100	Judges meeting wite/wite	Witerwite Judges room
14H00 – 15H00	Warm-up	Warm up hall
15H00 – 19H00	Competition I – Qualifications	Competition hall
101100 171100	MAG – FX, PH, R / WAG – VT, UB	Competition nam
June 24 th	Friday	
9H00 – 12H00	Training as per request in the warm up hall	Warm up hall
14H00 – 15H00	Judges meeting WAG/MAG	WAG/MAG judges room
141100 - 131100	Judges meeting WAG/WAG	WAG/WAG Judges 100111
14H00 – 15H00	Warm-up	Warm up hall
15H00 = 19H00	Competition I – Qualifications	Competition Hall
131100 - 171100	MAG – VT, PB, HB / WAG – BB, FX	Competition riali
	WING VI, I'D, I'D / WNG DD, I'N	
June 25 th	Saturday	
08H30 - 10H30	Free training (finalists only)	Warm up hall
13H30 – 14H30	Training	Competition Hall
13H30 = 14H30	Judges meeting WAG / Judges meeting MAG	WAG/MAG judges room
14H30 – 14H58	Opening ceremony	Competition Hall
15H00 – 15H45	Finals: MAG Floor & WAG Vault	Competition Hall
15H45 – 15H55	Award Ceremonies	Competition Hall
15H55 – 16H30	Finals: MAG Pommel Horse	Competition Hall
16H30 – 17H15	Finals: MAG Rings& WAG U. Bars	Competition Hall
17H15 – 17H15	Award Ceremonies	Competition Hall
June 26 th	Sunday	Competition Hall
08H30 – 10H30	Free training (finalists only)	Warm up hall
13H30 – 14H30	Training (mailsts only)	Competition Hall
14H00 – 15H00	Judges meeting WAG / Judges meeting MAG	WAG/MAG judges room
15H00 = 15H00 15H00 = 15H35	Finals: MAG Vault	Competition Hall
15H35 – 16H20	Finals: MAG P. Bars & WAG B. Beam	Competition Hall
16H20 – 16H35	Award Ceremonies	Competition Hall
16H35 – 17H20	Finals: MAG High Bar & WAG Floor	Competition Hall
	Award Ceremonies	Competition Hall
17H20 – 17H30	Award Ceremonies	Competition Hall
20H30	Closing banquet	Estalagem de Sangalhos
June 27 th	Monday	statagetti de Sanganios
	Departure of delegations	
All dav		
All day	Departure of delegations Departure of FIG Technical delegates	

2.2 Competition and warm-up Hall

The venue is Centro de Alto Rendimento de Anadia - Velódromo Nacional, in Anadia with a usable sports area of more than 3.000 m², and capacity for more than 1.500 spectators.

Competition and Warm up halls are conveniently located side by side allowing gymnasts a good standard in preparing themselves for the competition.

Also, this disposition permits a faster and smoother way of developing the competition procedures.

There is no vault in the warm-up area, only in the competition area.

2.3 New elements

New elements must be submitted no later than:

June 22nd (Wednesday) at 15H00 – For Qualifications

June 23rd (Friday) at 15H00 – For first day of Finals

June 24th (Saturday) at 15H00 – For second day of Finals

2.4 Requests for apparatuses raise

Requests for apparatus raise (competition and warm up halls) must be submitted in advance at the moment of accreditation. Changing apparatus height without permission is a violation previewed in the Codes of Points and will be sanctioned accordingly.

In case of any contradiction FIG Apparatus Norms will prevail.

2.5 Training program

Official trainings schedule – 22-06-2016 (Wednesday)

Warm up hall **Competition hall MAG** WAG 99 T. Break Warm Up Group I 09H15 - 09H45 Warm Up Group I 8H30 - 9H00 BRA / ALG / AUS / CHI / COL / CUB / MAS / SWE / PER 9H45 - 9H57 POR CRO CHN / HKG SLO / HUN FRA / TUN GRE / MGL 9H00 - 9H25 AUT / SIN CRO / PUR SLO / RSA / VEN MAS / SWE / BRA / ALG / AUS / CHI / COL / CUB / SLO 9H57 - 10H09 GRE / MGL POR CRO CHN / HKG SLO / HUN FRA / TUN 9H25 - 9H50 PER / VEN AUT / SIN CRO / PUR / RSA COL / CUB / MAS / SWE / BRA / ALG / AUS / CHI / CRO 10H09 - 10H21 FRA / TUN GRE / MGL POR CRO CHN / HKG SLO / HUN 9H50 - 10H15 SLO / RSA PER / VEN AUT / SIN / PUR AUS / CHI / COL / CUB / MAS / SWE / BRA / ALG / AUT 10H21 - 10H33 SLO / HUN FRA / TUN GRE / MGL POR CRO CHN / HKG 10H15 - 10H40 CRO / PUR SLO / RSA PER / VEN / SIN Warm Up Group II 10H33 - 10H45 CHN / HKG SLO / HUN FRA / TUN GRE / MGL POR CRO 10H40 - 11H10 CHN / MEX / PAN HUN / NOR / 10H45 - 10H57 CRO CHN / HKG SLO / HUN FRA / TUN GRE / MGL POR 11H10 - 11H35 POR / ITA ESP / GRE / FIN LAT / POL CHN / MEX / ESP / GRE / 10H30 - 11H00 Warm Up Group II 11H35 - 12H00 POR / ITA HUN / NOR / LAT PAN / POL FIN AZE / CUB / COL / LTU / CHN / MEX / HUN / NOR / ESP / JAM JPN / BRA AUT / FIN JOR / LAT 12H00 - 12H25 POR / ITA ESP / GRE / FIN 11H00 - 11H12 ISR NOR PAN / POL LAT COL / LTU / AZE / CUB / HUN / NOR / CHN / MEX / 11H12 - 11H24 ESP / JAM JPN / BRA AUT / FIN JOR / LAT 12H25 - 12H50 ESP / GRE / FIN POR / ITA NOR ISR PAN / POL LAT AZE / CUB / COL / LTU / ESP / JAM AUT / FIN 11H24 - 11H36 JPN / BRA JOR / LAT ISR NOR COL / LTU / AZE / CUB / 11H36 - 11H48 JOR / LAT ESP / JAM JPN / BRA AUT / FIN ISR NOR COL / LTU / AZE / CUB / 11H48 - 12H00 AUT / FIN JOR / LAT ESP / JAM JPN / BRA ISR NOR COL / LTU / AZE / CUB / 12H12 - 12H24 ESP / JAM JPN / BRA AUT / FIN JOR / LAT ISR NOR

Competition hall

<u>Warm up hall</u>

			M	AG			Ī		W	AG	
		/	99	T_				Break			
14H30 – 15H00			Warm Uj	o Group I			15H00 – 15H30		Warm Uμ	Group I	
15H00 – 15H20	POR	CRO	CHN / HKG	SLO / HUN	FRA / TUN	GRE / MGL	15H30 – 15H50	BRA / ALG / AUT / SIN	AUS / CHI / CRO / PUR	COL / CUB / SLO / RSA	MAS / SWE / PER / VEN
15H20 – 15H40	GRE / MGL	POR	CRO	CHN / HKG	SLO / HUN	FRA / TUN	15H50 – 16H10	MAS / SWE / PER / VEN	BRA / ALG / AUT / SIN	AUS / CHI / CRO / PUR	COL / CUB / SLO / RSA
15H40 – 16H00	FRA / TUN	GRE / MGL	POR	CRO	CHN / HKG	SLO / HUN	16H10 – 16H30	COL / CUB / SLO / RSA	MAS / SWE / PER / VEN	BRA / ALG / AUT / SIN	AUS / CHI / CRO / PUR
16H00 – 16H20	SLO / HUN	FRA / TUN	GRE / MGL	POR	CRO	CHN / HKG	16H30 – 16H50	AUS / CHI / CRO / PUR	COL / CUB / SLO / RSA	MAS / SWE / PER / VEN	BRA / ALG / AUT / SIN
16H20 – 16H40	CHN / HKG	SLO / HUN	FRA / TUN	GRE / MGL	POR	CRO	17H00 – 17H30		Warm Up	Group II	
16H40 – 17H00	CRO	CHN / HKG	SLO / HUN	FRA / TUN	GRE / MGL	POR	17H30 – 17H50	POR / ITA	ESP / GRE / FIN	HUN / NOR / LAT	CHN / MEX / PAN / POL
16H30 – 17H00			Warm Up	Group II			17H50 – 18H10	CHN / MEX / PAN / POL	POR / ITA	ESP / GRE / FIN	HUN / NOR / LAT
17H00 – 17H20	ESP / JAM	JPN / BRA	AUT / FIN	JOR / LAT	AZE / CUB / ISR	COL / LTU / NOR	18H10 – 18H30	HUN / NOR / LAT	CHN / MEX / PAN / POL	POR / ITA	ESP / GRE / FIN
17H20 – 17H40	COL / LTU / NOR	ESP / JAM	JPN / BRA	AUT / FIN	JOR / LAT	AZE / CUB / ISR	18H30 – 18H50	ESP / GRE / FIN	HUN / NOR / LAT	CHN / MEX / PAN / POL	POR / ITA
17H40 – 18H00	AZE / CUB / ISR	COL / LTU / NOR	ESP / JAM	JPN / BRA	AUT / FIN	JOR / LAT					
18H00 – 18H20	JOR / LAT	AZE / CUB / ISR	COL / LTU / NOR	ESP / JAM	JPN / BRA	AUT / FIN					
18H20 – 18H40	AUT / FIN	JOR / LAT	AZE / CUB / ISR	COL / LTU / NOR	ESP / JAM	JPN / BRA					
18H40 – 19H00	JPN / BRA	AUT / FIN	JOR / LAT	AZE / CUB / ISR	COL / LTU / NOR	ESP / JAM					

2.6 Competition and warm up format

Accordingly to the FIG rules for Challenge Cup and all the other FIG rules and regulation in force, namely the Codes of Points, The Technical Rules and the FIG Statutes, the competition will unfold in two stages, that is, on June 23rd and 24th gymnasts will compete to qualify for Finals to be held on June 25th and 26th. The eight best MAG gymnasts and eight WAG gymnasts in each apparatus qualify for Finals.

Should there be the case that the organizing country fails to qualify a gymnast for any of the MAG apparatus Finals or for the WAG apparatus Finals, it is entitled to one wildcard to a MAG apparatus, and one wildcard to a WAG apparatus to the choice of the country.

In this case, nine gymnasts will compete in the respective Final, being the gymnasts to whom the wildcard was conceded the first to perform.

On the Finals days, gymnasts have the right to warm up 1 hour in the competition hall before the competition, leaving the arena 30 minutes before the start of the competition. Teams are advised to pay attention to the stage managers directions so that the competitions can unfold in a swift and fluid manner.

2.7 Starting orders for finals

Following the respective draw the starting orders for finals will be the following:

			Starting orders CIII								
				MA	4G				W	AG	
			 	99	T ₌			T ₌			
	1 st	7	1	7	6	8	2	8	2	6	7
_	2 nd	1	5	4	8	2	1	2	3	4	1
C	3 rd	3	2	8	3	1	5	3	4	8	8
Rankings	4 th	2	6	3	2	4	8	5	8	5	4
ΙΞ̈́	5 th	4	3	2	5	5	3	7	1	1	3
ar	6 th	5	8	1	4	3	6	4	5	3	5
Ľ	7 th	6	7	5	7	6	7	6	7	7	2
	8 th	8	4	6	1	7	4	1	6	2	6

2.8 Floor Exercise music

The CD's containing the Floor Exercise music for WAG, must be delivered at accreditation time and will be returned before departure of the delegations.

The delivered CD's must be **a copy** and not the original, as the Organisation only commits itself to handle the CD's in a caring and responsible way, but holds no responsibility on the integrity of the referred CD's.

On the other hand, owners are responsible for the quality of recording of the delivered CD and also for eventual copyrights issues deriving from the public display of those CD's contents. Should the OC make any backup copy or digital processing of the delivered CD's for competition management purposes, those files or CD's will be destroyed upon completion of the competition.

2.9 Warm up and competition equipment

There will be identical sets of apparatus in the warm up and competition halls. The official supplier of the competition is FIG approved manufacturer Janssen & Fritsen and Gymnova Floor and Uneven Bars, Spieth Vault.

Plus, in the warm up hall, for convenient simultaneous preparation there is a double set of the following apparatuses:

- MAG Pommel Horse
- MAG Rings (one on pit)
- MAG Parallel bars
- MAG High Bar (one on pit)
- WAG Uneven Bars (one set of Gymnova/ one set JF on pit)
- WAG Balance Beam

2.10 MAG gymnasts nominative entries

#	NF	ID	Last name	First name		$\boldsymbol{\sqcap}$	00	H	TT	Λ
101	AUT	5854	KRANZLMUELLER	Lukas	Х				Х	Х
102	AUT	11146	BENDA	Alexander	Χ					Χ
103	AUT	14463	KRANZLMUELLER	Severin		Χ	Χ		Χ	
104	AZE	9770	PAKHNYUK	Petro	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
105	AZE	9576	STEPKO	Oleg	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
106	BRA	12026	MARIANO	Arthur	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ	Χ
107	BRA	8632	SASAKI	Sergio	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
108	CHN	35421	WENG	Нао		Χ				
109	CHN	20946	WANG	Во		Χ				
110	CHN	20887	CEN	Yu				Χ		
111	CHN	33368	SUN	Wei					Χ	Χ
112	CHN	12484	ZHU	Xiaodong					Χ	
113	COL	12772	CALVO MORENO	Jossimar Orlando	Χ	Χ	Χ	Х	Χ	Χ
114	COL	12311	SANDOVAL AFANADOR	Javier	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
115	CRO	2506	MARKOVIC	Tomislav	Χ					
116	CRO	16513	KOROSTELJEV	Andrej	Χ					
117	CRO	1459	UDE	Filip		Χ				
118	CRO	5371	BARON	Matija		Χ				
119	CRO	3514	MOZNIK	Marijo						Χ
120	CRO	16590	KOVACEVIC	Anton						Χ
121	CUB	12347	LARDUET	Manrique	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
122	CUB	12353	LERU	Randy	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
123	ESP	9867	TALLON FERNANDEZ	Alberto	Χ		Χ	Χ		
124	ESP	21410	PLATA RODRIGUEZ	Joel	Χ	Χ				Χ
125	ESP	21212	MARTIN MARTIN	Andres		Χ			Χ	
126	ESP	21219	TRAID PEREZ	Kevin			Χ		Χ	Χ
127	FIN	18809	KIRMES	Oskar	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
128	FIN	9797	VEKKI	Sakari	Χ		Χ	Χ	Χ	
129	FIN	13398	KANERVA	Juho		Χ				Χ
130	FRA	23576		Julien	Χ				Χ	
131	FRA	23698		Zachari	Χ			Χ		
132	FRA	3567	TOMMASONE	Cyril		Χ			Χ	
133	FRA	5386	AIT SAID	Samir			Χ			
134	FRA	3406	PINHEIRO RODRIGUES	Danny			Χ			
135	GRE	3579	DOULKERIDIS	Michail	Χ				Χ	
136	GRE	21560	TANTALIDIS	Antonios	Χ	Χ				
137	GRE	10982	KAILIDIS	Charalampos		Χ				Χ
138	GRE	16601	KONSTANTINIDIS	Konstantinos			Χ			
139	GRE	10984	ILIOPOULOS	Nikolaos					Χ	Χ
140	HKG	10077	JIM	Man Hin				Χ	Χ	
141	HUN	3581	HIDVEGI	Vid		Х				
142	ISR	3591	SHATILOV	Alexander	Х	Χ				Х
143	ISR	6033	MEDVEDEV	Andrey	Х		Х	Х		
144	JAM	14445	BECKFORD	Reiss	Χ	Χ	Χ	Х	Χ	Х

145	JOR	14848	AL-HMOOD	Majdi	Х		Х	Х	Х	
146	JOR	13484	ALSQOUR	Adham		Χ	Χ		Х	Χ
147	JOR	14850	ABU AL SOUD	Ahmad		Χ				
148	JPN	14824	NONOMURA	Shogo	Х		Χ		Χ	
149	JPN	31641	TANIGAWA	Wataru	Х			Χ		
150	JPN	31640	KAYA	Kazuma		Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ
151	JPN	5856	OKAMURA	Yasuhiro		Χ		Х		Χ
152	LAT	29958	TRAMS	Rihards	Х	Χ		Х		Χ
153	LAT	5343	KARDASOVS	Vitalijs	Х			Χ		
154	LAT	15810	TREFILOVS	Dmitrijs		Χ				
155	LTU	5672	KUZMICKAS	Tomas	Х			Χ	Χ	Χ
156	LTU	5665	TVOROGAL	Robert	Х	Χ	Х	Χ	Χ	Χ
157	MGL	16188	GANBAT	Erdenebold			Х	Χ		
158	NOR	13417	SKJERAHAUG	Stian	Х	Χ	Х		Χ	Χ
159	NOR	19020	GIACHINO	Pietro	Х	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ
160	POR	3621	ALMEIDA	Simao	Х			Χ	Χ	Χ
161	POR	21009	BARBOSA	Tiago	Х					
162	POR	5428	PALMA SIMOES	Gustavo		Χ	Χ	Χ	Х	
163	POR	11584	FRAGOSO	Francisco						Χ
164	POR	10960	MARTINS	Ricardo			Х			
165	SLO	3403	KLAVORA	Rok	Х					
166	SLO	5455	SILC	Ziga	Х					
167	SLO	1616	BERTONCELJ	Saso		Х				
168	SLO	19321	KISEK	Luka		Х				
169	SLO	2053	DIMIC	Alen		_			Χ	Χ
170	TUN	9083	HARZI	Wissem	Х	Χ				

2.11 WAG gymnasts nominative entries

.,	115			F *				
#	NF	ID	Last name	First name	\mathbf{T}		77	
201	ALG	25192	BOUFADENE	Farah	Χ	Х	Х	Χ
202	AUS	10517	LITTLE	Emily	Х			X
203	AUS	12537	MILLER	Larrissa		Х		Χ
204	AUS	22522	MIZZEN	Rianna		Х	Х	
205	AUS	18683	NEDOV	Emma			Х	
206	AUT	10722	MADER	Jasmin	X	Х	X	X
207	BRA	5850	BARBOSA	Jade	X	Х		
208	BRA	19927	OLIVEIRA	Lorrane		Х		
209	BRA	21693	ANDRADE	Rebeca			X	X
210	BRA	21677	SARAIVA	Flavia			Х	Χ
211	CHI	5106	CASTRO	Simona	Χ	Х	Х	X
212	CHN	34716	LIU	Jinru	X			X
213	CHN	34715	WU	Jing	Х			X
214	CHN	29575	XIE	Yufen		Х	Х	
215	CHN	29587	LYU	Jiaqi		Х	Х	
216	COL	5116	ESCOBAR GOMEZ	Catalina Elena	Х	Х	Х	Х
217	CRO	21313	DEREK	Ana			Х	Х
218	CUB	32658	VIDIAUX	Marcia	Х	Х	Х	Χ
219	ESP	29522	PALACIOS	Ana		Х		Χ
220	ESP	21007	RAYA I ARTIGAS	Paula		Х	Х	
221	ESP	32877	BECHDEJU	Laura			X	X
222	FIN	6044	URVIKKO	Annika	Х	Х	Х	Χ
223	GRE	29913	MONOKROUSOU	Evangelia	Х	Х	X	X
224	GRE	21447	AFRATI	Argyro	Х	Х		Χ
225	GRE	5281	XOULOGI	Ioanna			Х	
226	HUN	5283	BOECZOEGO	Dorina	Х			X
227	HUN	29896	KOVACS	Zsofia	Х	Х	Х	Χ
228	HUN	17239	MAKRA	Noemi		Х	Х	
229	ITA	28544	BUSATO	Sofia	Х	Х	X	X
230	ITA	215	FERRARI	Vanessa		Х	Х	Χ
231	LAT	13353	GRISANE	Valerija	Х	Χ	Χ	Х
232	LAT	23439	CIRCENE	Alina		Χ	Χ	Х
233	MAS	14204	TRACIE	Ang	Х		Х	Х
234	MAS	14203	TAN ING	Yueh	Χ		Х	
235	MAS	14202	ABDUL HADI	Farah Ann		Χ		Х
236	MAS	29297	YEOH	Li Wen		Χ		
237	MEX	11417	MORENO	Alexa	Χ	Χ	Χ	Х
238	MEX	11618	LAGO	Ana		Χ	Χ	Х

239	NOR	29943	BERG	Solveig			Х	
240	NOR	35872	BJOERSHOL	Martine	Χ	Х	X	Х
241	PAN	16672	AMADO	Isabella	Х	Х	Х	Х
242	PER	19752	ORREGO	Ariana	Χ	Х	X	Х
243	POL	5308	JURKOWSKA-KOWALSKA	Katarzyna	Х	Х	Х	Х
244	POR	12254	MARTINS	Filipa	Х	Х	Х	Х
245	POR	5311	MARQUES DE LIMA	Zoi Mafalda	Χ			Х
246	POR	23447	CARVALHO	Mariana		Х		
247	POR	29956	MARIANITO	Mariana			Х	
248	PUR	14245	MEJIAS RODRIGUEZ	Paula Andrea	Χ	Х	Х	Х
249	RSA	10578	MANN	Bianca	Х	Х	Х	Х
250	SIN	23411	NATHAN	Nadine Joy	Х	Х	Х	Х
251	SIN	23406	TAN	Sze En	Χ	Х	Х	Х
252	SLO	12206	BELAK	Теја	Χ	Х	Х	
253	SLO	8686	KYSSELEF	Tjasa	Х			Х
254	SLO	13427	KAMNIKAR	Ivana		Х		
255	SLO	3783	SAJN	Adela			Х	
256	SWE	9980	LARSSON	Emma	Χ	Х	Х	Х
257	SWE	1565	WAGNER	Veronica			Х	
258	VEN	2978	LOPEZ AROCHA	Jessica Brizeida	Χ	Х	Х	Х

2.12 MAG judges nominative entries

NF	ID	Last name	First name	Function 1
AUT	2646	CHRISTANDL	Jorg	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
AZE	4159	ALIYEV	Rza	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
BRA	1767	BRASIL SANTOS	Sandro	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
CHN	13446	YANG	Wei	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
COL	3906	RAMIREZ CARMONA	Juan Pablo	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 1)
CRO	3156	CULIN	Boris	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
ESP	4693	IANEZ RAMOS	Miguel Angel	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
FIN	1750	KALAJA	Терро	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
FRA	2138	DAULLET	Antoine	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
GRE	3909	BAXEVANIDIS	Dimitrios	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
HKG	3746	HU	Hung Kong	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 4)
HUN	2728	GYULAI	Gergely Laszlo	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
ISR	1798	BRICKNER	Rafael	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
JOR	13449	MAZAHREH	Jade	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 4)
JPN	2760	MITOMI	Hiroaki	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
JPN	2793	TSUJI	Tetsuo	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
LAT	12931	ZBICKIS	Deniss	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
LTU	3180	SURPIKAS	Viktoras	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
LUX	46738	ANDRING	Gilles	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
NOR	1847	SKAR	Jorgen Collett	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 1)
POR	2960	COSTA	Manuel	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
POR	4839	NARRA	Bruno	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
SLO	4837	PRASNICKI	Iztok	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
TUN	3844	MIRA	Habib	MAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)

2.13 WAG judges nominative entries

NF	ID	Last name	First name	Function 1
AUS	2447	YARDLEY	Michelle Jane	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
AUT	4508	STUPPACHER	Nina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
BEL	4519	CARDON	Delphine	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
BRA	3552	GONCALVES PIRES	Jaqueline	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
BUL	3391	TOPALOVA	Silviya	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
CHI	10281	CASTRO LAZO	Martina Andrea	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
CHN	2838	LIU	Chaohui	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 1)
COL	3743	OSORIO OSSES	Diana Maria	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
CRO	13119	TKALCEC	Tijana	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
ESP	2566	LEWIN MATUTE	Erma	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
FIN	2109	LEHMUSKALLIO-ERONEN	Sari Pauliina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
GRE	3117	ZYGOULI	Georgia	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
HUN	12628	BARSINE DIZMATSEK	Ibolya	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
ITA	4530	GUIDAZZI	Federica	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
LAT	2918	SEILE	Nadezda	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
MAS	3286	LOW	Melanie Bee Leng	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
MEX	2503	MORAN MOGUEL	Aida Isabel	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
NOR	2047	NORDLI	Anne Torill	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 1)
PAN	13133	GARCES	Gloria	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 4)
PER	3424	ORJEDA DE BARREDA	Juana Delfina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
POL	2051	URACZ-KOCUR	Joanna Janina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
POR	2575	DOS SANTOS MENDES	Lina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
POR	4611	GOMES DA RUZ DE CASTRO NEVES	Joana	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 3)
PUR	3386	CABRERA DAVILA	Yazaira	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
RSA	2057	CHADWICK	Patricia Joan	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
SLO	2477	MAVRIC	Mojca	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
SWE	2116	RUMBUTIS	Sara Anita	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)
VEN	2506	RUIZ BELLOSO	Johannys Josefina	WAG Senior Judge (Cat. 2)

2.14 FIG technical delegates

FIG technical delegates appointed to this competition are the following:

WAG – Mrs. Nelli Kim – FIG/WTC President – arrival on 21st of June

MAG – Mr. Julio Marcos – FIG/MTC member – arrival on 22nd of June

2.15 Scoring

Scoring will be assured by SIPIGym© scoring system.

An instruction for how to use the system for all judges, supervisors and technical delegates will be carried out on June 22nd, at 16H00 for WAG and at 16h30 for MAG, in the competition hall.

2.16 Inquiries

Inquiries for the difficulty scores will be allowed.

The detailed procedure is laid down in the respective Appendix of the MAG and WAG Code of Points. In case of any contradiction FIG Technical Regulations will prevail.

2.17 Doping controls

Under the supervision of the FIG, doping control will be organized by the Organizing Committee during this World Cup stage in accordance with the valid FIG-WADA Doping Control Regulations. The doping controls may take place at any time during the training, podium training, competition times or after competition.

2.18 Medical and paramedical assistance

Medical and paramedical assistance will be available for all gymnasts during trainings and competitions on site.

2.19 Prize money

The following amounts will be paid as prize money (the equivalent sum in Euros) to the finalists, accordingly to the World Cup rules:

p : c	
Ranking	Prize Money (CHF)
1	750
2	600
3	400
4	250
5	200

6	150
7	100
8	50

Should there be a tie in any place, the combined prize money for the place in question and subsequent one is split between the tied gymnasts.

The Portuguese Gymnastics Federation will transfer the Prize money to FIG and FIG will transfer it to the National Federations bank account.

3. Administration

3.1 Accommodation

Hotel Curia Palace (4*)

Curia Palace 3780-541 Tamengos – Anadia – Portugal

Tel: +351 231 510 300

Fax:

e-mail: <u>curia@almeidahotels.com</u>

web site: http://www.almeidahotels.com

Grande Hotel de Luso (4*)

R. Dr. José Cid de Oliveira 86, 3050-223 Luso, Portugal

Tel: +351 231 937 937 Fax: +351 231 937 930 e-mail: info@hoteluso.com

web site: http://www.hoteluso.com/

Hotel Termas Curia (3*)

Curia - Tamengos * 3780-541 Anadia- Portugal

Tel: (+351) 231 519 800 Fax: (+351) 231 515 838

E-mail: reservas@termasdacuria.com Website: http://www.termasdacuria.com

Hotel Quinta Três Pinheiros (3*)

Estrada Nacional nº 1, 3050-382 Mealhada, Portugal

Tel: +351 231 202 391 Fax: +351 231 203 417

E-mail: geral@trespinheiros.com

Website: http://www.trespinheiros.com/

Estalagem Sangalhos (3*)

Rua da Estalagem * 3780-101 Sangalhos - Portugal

Tel: (+351) 234 745 133 Fax: (+351) 234 282 880

E-mail: estalagemsangalhos@netvisao.pt

Website: http://estalagemsangalhos.blogs.sapo.pt/

3.2 International transportation

The travel to Oporto Airport (OPO) will be at each delegation's own expenses.

3.3 Local transportation

Accredited delegations that will stay at one of the official hotels, who will book their accommodation through the

Organizing Committee and who will fill in their travel schedule form in due time, will be provided with free local transport exclusively from the Oporto International Airport to the official hotels and back. Also there will be a bus shuttle service devised to transport entitled participants from the hotels to the competition venue and back, and for any other eventually previewed social events.

The following entities will not be provided with any type of local transport. They will not be entitled to use the free OC transportation system and will be responsible to be in time at the designated places of meeting, trainings, competitions or social events:

- Non accredited persons;
- Accredited persons who will not stay at one of the OC official hotels:
- Accredited persons who have not booked their accommodation through the OC;
- Accredited persons who choose not to arrive at Oporto International airport must confer with the OC the possibility of getting a bus transfer.

All persons travelling in OC transports will be controlled regarding their right to use this service.

3.4 Visa

Please verify if a visa is required for your travel to Portugal. The Organizing Committee will be happy to assist each Delegation member with an official invitation letter if not done so yet.

3.5 FIG licenses

Please make sure that all gymnasts have a valid FIG license. This prerequisite will be checked during accreditation and participation will be denied to those not matching this demand.

If the gymnast is not able to show her License at accreditation, the Organizing Committee may check on the official FIG Website if the gymnast has a valid License.

If this can be verified in due time by the Local Organizing Committee, the gymnast may participate in the competition by paying a fee of CHF 20.- to the Organizing Committee.

3.6 Insurance

The Organizing Committee and the FIG will not be held responsible for any liabilities in case of accidents, illness,

repatriation and the like. The FIG Technical Regulations foresee that all participating Federations are responsible for making their own arrangements to have the necessary valid insurance coverage against illness, accidents and for repatriation for all the members of their Delegation.

The OC will verify the insurance upon arrival of the delegation members (e.g. cover note or photocopy of the valid policy). According to FIG communication dated September 14th, 2012 concerning the conclusion by FIG of an IMSSA insurance covering all athletes holding a valid FIG License as well as all judges with a valid International Judges Brevet.

Delegation members with insufficient insurance cover must inform the OC in writing in advance. The OC will subsequently offer insurance at the Federations own charge as follows: 35€ per person / day.

4. Practical informations

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Official language in Portugal is Portuguese. A majority of the population speaks also English and/or French and/or Spanish.

CURRENCY

The official currency in Portugal is the EURO. No other currency is accepted outside the airport for commercial transactions.

POWER SUPPLY

Voltage is 220V. Some countries use plugs different from those used in Portugal which are alike the most part of European countries. You can find adaptors easily in any convenience store.

WATER

Tap water is drinkable and of very good quality.

OFFICIAL TIME

Time zone in Portugal in June is GMT + 1:00

CLIMATE

The climate in Portugal is mild moist. The average temperature in June is about 24°C – 75°F

In June the sunrise is about 06H00 and sunset about 22H00.

CREDIT AND DEBIT CARDS

Credit and debit cards are of general use, and all major credit cards are accepted. There are numerous ATM throughout in all cities where you can cash directly in Euros. Should you carry a foreign currency and need to change it, it is better for you to do it in a bank, because in other cases (hotels, for example) additional taxes may apply. Banks are usually opened Monday to Friday 08H30 – 15H00. Some banks are opened until 17H00.

SHOPS

Shops are usually opened Monday to Friday from 09H00 to 13H00 and 15H00 to 19H00 – Saturdays 09H00 to 13H00. Shopping malls are usually opened Monday to Sunday from 10H00 to 23H00.

FOOD

Portuguese food is worldwide known as rich and tasty. You can have a good quality meal in an average restaurant for a good price. In most restaurants you can have a typical Portuguese meal or you can choose an international dish.

USEFUL PHONE NUMBERS

Emergency 112

Police 231 512 341
Fire department 231 512 122
Oporto Airport 229 432 400

OC contact number (20^{th} to the 27^{th} of June) - +351926242558